THE CHURCH 15

years. St. James’ has now a seating capacity of
1,100, which is double that of the original church.
The appointments are complete throughout. A
chancel screen, of beautiful workmanship, has also
been erected and the open spaces on either side of
the choir have been screened off. There is little
to be desired in. the way of improvement. The
congregation may rejoice in the possession of as
well-furnished a church as there is in the Diocese.

On October 25th, 1914, the Jubilee services were
held. There were very large congregations present
both morning and evening. The order of service
was as follows:

CELEBRATION OF THE HoLy COMMUNION, 8 a.m.
MATINS at 11 a.m.

Organ Prelude—* Intermezzo” . g - - Arensky
Processional Hymn 362.

Venite . ; : . - : : . ; Macfarren
Proper Psalm 132 . . . : F " . Mornington
Te Deum g ; : : ; - . ; . Stanford
Benedictus . - A . . : : g Langdon

Hymn 653.
Hymn before Sermon, 359.
Sermon by the Bishop of Monireal.

Offertory Anthem—"'1 was glad™ . : H. M. Higgs
Recessional Hymn 365.
Postiude—Festival March . . - W. T. Best

EVENSONG AT 7 O'CLOCK.
Organ Preludes-—Allegretto (Hyiuu of Praise)— Mendelssohn

Meditation. . . v o - - f . D'Evry
Processional Hymn 363.

Proper Psalm 122 ; . . ; - > Beethoven
Magnificat . ) ; : v ; .Smart
Nunc Dimittis . : . " : 2 . . Wesley

Hvmn 425.
Hymn before Sermon 648.

Sermon by the Ven. Archdeacon J. Paterson-Smyth.
Offertory Anthem—*The Heavens are Telling” . Haydn
Recessional Hymn ¢82.

Postlude—"* Hallelujah unto God's Almighty Son” Beethoven




